
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: 800015096 from : West Suffolk Hospitals NHS Trust
1 message

IMS Orders <IMSOrders@wsh.nhs.uk> 18 February 2025 at 15:51
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Yes please proceed

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 13 February 2025 15:47
To: IMS Orders <IMSOrders@wsh.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 800015096 from : West Suffolk Hospitals NHS Trust

 

This is an external email. Think before you click links or open files sent with this email.

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your PO 800015096.

 

Please could I advise you that the correct price of part number 0021013 - posey sensor wraps is £13.05 each pack of
12 when purchasing two packs.

 

The price breaks are as follows:

 

1 = £ 16.20 2 = £ 13.15 each 3 - 10 = £ 12.10 each 11 or more = £ 11.75 each

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 13 Feb 2025 at 15:44, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 at 15:36
Subject: Purchase Order No: 800015096 from : West Suffolk Hospitals NHS Trust
To: <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=Nq60995380

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

13/02/25 15:36
Priority: High

Order No:         800015096

Customer Name: West Suffolk Hospitals NHS Trust
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Customer Address: West Suffolk Hospital, Hardwick Lane, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33 2QZ, England

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

Scanned by Trustwave SEG - Trustwave's comprehensive email content security solution.

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this in error, you should not disseminate or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
 
Please also note that any opinions presented in this email are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of West Suffolk 
NHS Foundation Trust. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure,
or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, late in arriving or incomplete as a result of the transmission
process. By communicating with the Trust by email you accept these risks.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email
transmission.

This footnote also confirms that, unless otherwise stated, this email
message has been swept by Sophos Anti-virus for the presence of computer
malware including viruses and spyware.
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